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From: Jill Iantoni [mailto:jilliantoni@qmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 3:12 PM 
To: Robert Spallina 
Cc: Jill Iantoni 
Subject: Bernstein Estate 1/24/2013 

Hi Robert, 

thanks for todays call. Three questions. 

One, if the 5 kids do NOT all agree that we should split the insurance proceeds amongst the 5 of 
us, what happens to the insurance proceeds? Can 4 out of 5 (or whatever the number is) over rule 
and move forward with the court hearing requesting that the insurance proceeds get paid out to 
the 5 children? If that is a NO, do the proceeds go directly to the estate? If the answer is the 10 
grandchildren, will that be subject to creditors or would that money get paid out quickly Gust as 
it would to the 5 of us) and avoid any potential law suit/creditors? 

Two, if any of the 5 children have personal counsel representing them, are they allowed to have 
their bills sent to you/Estate for payment? If yes, is there a provision that the others can put in 
place that regulates the amount/or a provision that states it come out of their child(ren) portion of 
the estate? 

Can you also clarify, that based on the conversation today, there is a chance that Bill S. case will 
be null and void and even if it is not, it is not towards Si Bernstein or his estate? Did I understand 
that correctly? 

Thanks so much, 

Jill 
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